X3T72 /70~ 59

Accredited Standards Committee
X3, Information Processing Systems”®

March 13, 1990

Ms. Judy Williams
Classic Conferences
1493 Beach Park Blwvd.
Suite 303

Foster City, CA 94404

Dear Judy:

X3T9 has reviewed your letter of February 23, 1990 presenting your
terms and conditions for continuing with the coordination of our
meetings after June 1990, and find them inconsistent with our
needs. Accordingly you should discontinue all work involving
meetings after the June 1990 meeting in Wichita, Kansas.

X3T9 expects your support in planning and coordinating the Wichita
and St. Petersburg meetings under the usual arrangement of having
all expenses including you fee included in the Hotel bill.

X3T9 wishes to express its thanks to Classic Conferences for your
services over the past few years and wish you luck in your future
endeavors.

Sincerely,

———

Del Shoemaker
Chairman X3T9

* Operafing under the proceduras of the American National Standards Institute
Standards Secrelarials, Compuler and Business Equipment Manufacturers Associalion (CBEMA)
311 First St NW, Sulte 500, wWashington DC 20001-2178
Tevephone: 202-626-5738  FAX: 202-638-4922
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